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ADDENDUM 1 

 
To:  All Interested Proposers 
  
From:  Linda Gonzalez, Inventory Bid Technician  
  
Date:  May 31, 2007 
  
Subject: Bid# 07-073, Kitchen Equipment of the Jail Annex 
 
The Purchasing Department received questions relating to the above referenced 
proposal.  
 
The Bid Opening has been extended to Thursday, June 7, 2007 @ 2:00 p.m. 
 
1. Item 1 - Pressure Steamer Gas 3 Compartment: 
 a) Is the prison package required?   
  Prison package is required 
  
 b) Is the gas natural or LP?    
                     Natural gas 
  
 c) Is a wash down spray hose required?   
                    Hose is required 
 
2. Item 3 – Proofer Cabinet 
 a) Door to be solid?   Dutch?   Or Acrylic see-thru? 
          Proofer Cabinet door is solid 
 
3. Item 4- Food waste collector/ scrapper 
 a) Voltage required? 115-208-230-1 or 3 phase? 
  Collector is 3-phase 
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